November 2023

Calendar

LEAGUES

Thursday:@7pm Sunday:@3pm

UPCOMING EVENTS

Armed Women of America-December 17th, 1:30-3:30 PM

SPECIAL CHRISTMAS 3D SHOOT- Dec 14th @ 7PM

Next Board Meeting

December 11th, 7:00pm

Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the November Monthly meeting for 2023

November 13th, 2023

Attendees: All Board Officers, Board Members – Mason Munford, Jonah Oman, Thomas Tjepkes, and Mike Hoover and various club members.

Meeting was called to order at 7:02 by Board President, Dan Conrad.

Treasures report was presented by Board Treasurer, Sierra Oman. Report was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve- Mike Hoover, second- Mason Munford.

Meeting Minutes was presented by Board President, Dan Conrad. Minutes were reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve – Mike Hoover, second- Mason Munford.

Acknowledgements:

THANK YOU to the following people for volunteering their time to the various activities this past month. **WE APPRECIATE YOU!!** Thank you to all who came out and helped unloaded the Bowhunter Weekend trailer and the lining of the floor.

OLD BUSINESS:

The improvements that are needed for Bowhunter Weekend were brought up again and the status of research on how to improve was discussed.

- We are still investigating ways to improve registration. Ideas on a pre-registration form were discussed, and is still need ideas on how to accomplish this.
- The club is looking into what the official scoring discrepancy rule is across shooting organizations. There will be a defined rule for discrepancies going forward that will be determined at a later date.

We are looking into the possibility of hosting a leg of the Triple Crown in the arena at LCCC. We have been in contact with the school for this event, and more consideration of this is being taken.

The concern with the website was discussed. Gary had reached out to the company, and we are not at a lower rate of \$48.99/month. This is similar to the price for other website companies that we have looked into.

NEW BUSINESS:

It was discussed that the website has an error in the yardage and price for the Sunday spot league. This was discussed that it needs to be changed to 20 yards with the price of \$3 to shoot. Gary was going to change this on the website for accuracy.

The TRAD shoot is scheduled for December 2nd. This year it will be a shoot with chili to follow. There will be NO Swap Meet following the shoot. There is a discussion to change the Swap Meet to the spring/summer when it is closer to hunting season.

A Fun themed Christmas 3D shoot will be taking place on December 14th at 7pm. Flyer to follow!

A bylaw change proposal for lifetime memberships was brought to the board at this meeting. This would be voted on by the entire club at the annual meeting. The following changes were proposed:

- Lifetime membership shall be ten times the current CFA individual membership dues.
- Lifetime membership is individual only. No family lifetime membership.
- To be eligible for a lifetime member, you must have been a Cheyenne Field Archer member for ten consecutive years.
- Lifetime membership will not be awarded nor traded for work or special projects

Please see attached a letter from Cheyenne Field Archers Scholarship Foundation. Please consider donating!



.....

President

Dan Conrad

Vice President

Kelly Thornbury

Secretary

Treasurer

Sierra Oman

Next Board Meeting

July 14th, 2023 7:00pm



231 Members

Board Members

Jonah Oman

Mason Munford

Thomas Tjepkes

Michael Hoover

Mat Rusk

Alternates

Kent Ketterling

Myron Reed

Cheyenne Field Archers

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com